City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0234

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett
DATE: May 7, 2008

SUBJECT: 911 PSAP and Emergency Communication Center Services

City Council authorized a study to be conducted on the 911 Public Service Answering Point (PSAP) and
Emergency Communication Center Services. A Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Consultant for 911
PSAP and Emergency Communication Center Services went out in June 2007.

The City retained Intertech Associates, Inc. to perform this study. Subsequent interviews and site visits
occurred, and a final report for the Rochester Hills 911 Communications project was submitted. Intertech
Associates, Inc. will be reviewing this report with Council

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Document2



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

